
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  080363 Sale Date - 6/4/2008

Item Railing. on page 22A of 26 the details show turned down end rails. where do these go? what pay item do they belong? how 
long are they? The coating is paid for in the 517 item but the rail itself isn't.

Question Submitted: 5/28/2008

Please refer to Sheets 22 and 24 for the treatment of the steel rail ends.  The turn-downs are not utilized.  Payment 

for the rail and its coating is included in the 517 pay item.

1Question Number:

Will SIP forms be allowed on this project?

Question Submitted: 5/28/2008

No.

2Question Number:

for Ref.56 epoxy reinforcing, mark S513 sidewalk dowels are shown as a threaded connector, would drill and grout be 
 acceptable?You can't spin the hooks to thread and guarantee they will end up inside the concrete dimensions.

Question Submitted: 5/29/2008

Use mechanical connectors as indicated in the plans and satisfy all cover requirements.

3Question Number:

  1.  Please clarify which bearing plates are to be paid for under Item 513, Structural Steel Members, Level UF, As Per Plan.2.  
Item 513, Structural Steel Members, Level 2, As Per Plan.  Does the department intend for these new members to be 
galvanized?

Question Submitted: 5/29/2008

The steel laminate and steel load plate are included for payment with the elastomeric bearing, as indicated in the 

plans.  Bearing material not included with the elastomeric bearing pay item is the HP steel shape (as detailed on 

Sheet 19/26), which is included for payment under the "Item 513 - Structural Steel Members, Level UF, As Per Plan" 

            pay item.No.  Plan notes referencing galvanized steel are for the railing and its components, which the plans 

state are to be galvanized.  The 514 plan notes and note "Painting of 513 Steel" apply to the conventional, non-

galvanized steel.

4Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


